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Dear Dr. Snape, 

Thank you for y 
batches. Logisty 
us to scrutinize 
Dr. Smith and I 
HTLVIII a/b posit 
by checking pros; 
of plasma for 8 t 
the next few mor 
as they come aloi 
that it is very d3 

Yours sincerely, 

G RO-C 

t7. ayaswal, MRCP, 
Caf sultant Ham 2 

Meter and details of the Factor VIII 
it is going to be impossible for 

IO donors from so long ago, and both 
bed that we would ensure any of our 
r do not include the donors mentioned 
rely. It would seem that the donors 

are due for a donation again within 
- atnd hopefully they will be cleared 
I am sure that you will appreciate 

4n1t to clear them otherwise. 

ath., 

Dr. T.J. Snape,
Head of Quality - ; 
Blood Products r .
Dagger Lane, 
Elstree, 
Borehamwood, 
Herts. 
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cc Dr. D.S. Smith.
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